

**Extraordinary Cotgrave Town Council Meeting
26th September 2018**

Present : Councillors G Gardner (Chairman), R Butler, M Chewings, D Eldridge, B Handbury, L Healy, J Mileham, I Shaw, D Stothard, D Wilkie and Y Wilson.

Apologies Approved: Councillors C Jeffreys and C Patterson

Absent : Councillors H Brumpton, S Ellis and K Chewings

In Attendance : The Clerk, The Administration Manager (Cotgrave Town Council)

The meeting was held at Cotgrave Futures and started at 7pm.

Declarations of Interest

2823 No declaration of interest was received.

Public Open Session

2824 No members of the public were in attendance.

Minutes of the previous Meeting of the 5th September 2018

2825 **Resolved** : "That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 5th September 2018 be received and confirmed as a true record".

Progress

2826 M2755 Grass Cutting Contract

Councillor Ian Shaw asked if a date had been set for a meeting of the grass cutting working group.

No date had been set. The Clerk will contact members of the working group again to arrange a date.

Planning Minutes

2827 **Resolved** : "To confirm the planning minutes recording the decisions taken by the Council and those of the Planning Authority".

Pensioners Christmas Party

- 2828 A small working had been formed at the previous Council meeting.
- 2829 To allow a date to be confirmed and the booking to be made, the working group now wished for Council to agree a budget for the event.
- 2830 Councillor L Healy proposed a budged of a maximum of £3,300. This was seconded by Councillor J Mileham.
- 2831 Councillor M Chewings asked if the working group had looked at a venues, dates etc. to be able to produce this amount of money requested. The working group have considered and discussed dates, venues, menus and transport costs.
- 2832 All Councillors were in agreement.
- 2833 **Resolved** : "To set a budget of a maximum of £3,300 for the Pensioners Christmas Party".

Remembrance Sunday Parade – 11th November 2018

- 2834 Councillor J Mileham has taken on the task of co-ordinating the Remembrance Parade for Council.
- 2835 The Notts 4 x 4 Team has once again said that they will carry out the road closures for the parade on Sunday 11th November.
- 2836 Council are very impressed with the 4 x 4 Team and carried out an excellent job at last year's parade and also with the help they gave at Cotgrave Festival.
- 2837 Councillor Mileham suggested if Council would provide some refreshments for the 4 x 4 team and any other volunteers.
- 2838 Council were all in agreement. Councillor D Wilkie suggest that Council provide the young people with a drink on arrival back at the Wefare car park.
- 2839 Council will arrange to provide some drinks.

- 2840 The Clerk had received an email from the Quantity Surveyor for Barratts regarding the mini pitches at Arthur Ridley Sportsground, and they are now disputing the repair of the pitches, and the Clerk has asked Council for permission to reply to the very strong email, after visiting the site.
- 2841 **Resolved** : "Council agreed to allow the Clerk to respond".

There being no further business the meeting ended at 7.20pm

Chairman..... Signed as a True Record (Date).....